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1 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(}
2 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISS~ON

3------ -----------x
Os 8

4 In the Matter of: :
a Docket No. 50-266-OLA

5 WISCONSIN ELECTRIC POWER COMP ANY : 50-301-OLA
t

6 POINT BEACH NUCLEAR PLANT :
a

7 Units 1 and 2 :
4

8-- -----------x----

9 In The Offices of
Alderson Re po rtin g Company

10 400 Virginia Avenue, S. W.
Washington, D. C.

11
Tuesday, October 20, 1981

12
A telephone conference in the above-entitled

13
matter was convened, pursuant to notice, at 10:00 a.m.(}
BEFORE:

15
PETER B. BLOCK, Chairman

16 Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

17 HUGH C. PAITON, Member
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

18
GERALD KLINE

19 Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

20 APPEARANCESa

i 21 On behalf of Wisconsin Power Company
|

22 BRUCE CHURCHILL, Esq.
LISA RIDGEWAY, Esq.

23 Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
1800 M Street, N. W.

() 24 Washington, D. C. 20036

25

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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1

i 1 On behalf of Wisconsin's Environmental Decade

i 2 KATHLEEN M. FALK, Esq.

| 114 Lewis Carroll Street
3 Madison, Wisconsin 53703'

O.

4 On behalf of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
,

!

J

i 5 STUART TREBY, Esq.
1

RICHARD BACHMAN, Esq. |
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1 PR0CEEDINGS

2 CHAIRMAN BLOCH This is Peter Bloch, Chairman of

- 3 the Licensing Board for Point Beach Nuclear Plant Unit 1 and

42, Docke t No. 50-266-OLA, and 50-301-OLA.

5 This is an on-the-record, special prehearing

6 conference in this case. The transcript may be ordered at

7 the close of the formal conference f rom the reporter whom I

8 will ask to remain on the line.

9 I have in my office Judge Kline. Judge Hugh

to Paxton is available in his office, but can't be reached by

11 the telephone company. He will announce his presence when

12 h e joins us.

13 The staff is represented by Mr. Treby, I have

14 heard him announce himself.

15 MR. TREBY: That is right, and also Mr. Richard

16 Bachman.

17 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Licensee is represented by Bruce

18 Churchill?

19 HB. CHURCHILL: Yes, and Lisa Ridgeway. {

20 CHAIRHAN BLOCH4 Intervenor Decade is represented

21 by Kathleen H. Falk.

22 MS. FALK Yes, sir.

23 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: The reporter is Pat Hinson?

() 24 THE REPORTER: That is correct.

25 CHAIRHAN BLOCHs The agenda for today was

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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() 1 announced to the parties by telephone yesterday. I have

2 included the same items, but in a slightly rearranged

3 order. So I would like to tell you how I plan to go ahead

4 today.

5 We will start with a discussion of the proprietary

6 inf ormation claim, including the October 9, 1981, Decade

7 request for a new term.

8 I would like to a sk Ms. Falk a t this point, is

9 that the only request for a new term that you have filed?

10 MS. FALK4 Sir, you should have received by

11 Federal Express, the same with the staff counsel, and the

12 same with Mr. Churchill, this morning a copy of an October

1319th letter.

14 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: We are not in receipt of tha t , so

15 when we come to discussing this matter, you will have to

16 explain to us what it was that was contained in that

17 request .

18 MS. FALK Has Mr. Churchill or staff received

19 tha t?

, 20 MR. CHURCHILL: No, I have not.
|

21 MR. TREBYa The staff has not either.

22 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: The second item item will be

23 licensee's request for a revised deadline f or r; sponse to
j

() 24 the Summary Judgment Motion.

25 The third item will relate to the wording of the

O
|
l

!

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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1 admitted contention, which has been challenged by both

2 applicant and staf f.

3 Ihe fourth item concerns a possible ruling on

4 modification of the wording of the simplified contention in

5 sccordance with objections made by licensee and staff.

6 The fifth item will be questions concerning the

7 effect af the Board's Order on procedures for discovery

8 against staf f.

9 The sixth item is the scope of the hearing on the

10 29th and the 30th.

11 Then there will be a few miscellaneous matters.

12 May I ask if that agenda is acceptable to the

13 parties?

i 14 MR. TREBY It is acceptable to the staff.
i

15 MS. FALK: It is acceptable to intervenor, with

16 the request that underneath probably your last topic, that

17 Y ou include a discussion of the briefing schedule on the

18 Order to Show Cause.

19 CHAIRMAN BLOCH4 Let us do that.

20 Licensee?

21 MR. CHURCHILLs Yes. What is the difference

22 between your item three and your item four, sir?

23 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: No difference, M r. Ch urchill . I

O 24 t aa correct a t" ax rou verr ==ch-

25 MR. CHURCHILLs All right.!

O

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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(]) 1 CHAIRHAN BLOCH: I have two announcements before

2 ve begin with that agenda.

3 I had a brief discussion this morning with Ms.

4 Lisa Ridgeway, representing the licensee, concerning

'

5 licensee's response to the Board's second round of

6 questions. In the course of that discussion, I expressed

7 the opinion that the second answer was somewhat less

8 complete than we had expected but for reasons we think we

9 understand, the second question was supposed to relate to

10 all tests, including laboratory tests which might have been

11 conducted with plugged tubes. It is our understanding tha t

12 licensee interpreted that question to relate only to field

13 test, and therefore respraded that there were no results.

14 I wanted to report to the parties that that

15 conversa tion had taken place.

16 Second, I would like to report our address for the

17 beginning of the hearing on the 29th. We will be staying at

18 the Howard Johnson Downtown Inn, and the address of that

19 building is 611 West Wisconsin Avenue, and the phone number

20 there will be 414-273-2950. We would accept service of

21 documents that cannot meet the 48-hour rule at that time,

22 and messages relating to anything that just must be

23 discussed with the Board, and is not improper as an ex parte

() 24 mat ter.

25 The first item on the agenda involves proprieta ry

O
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(} 1 inf ormation, and since this is a question that arises from

2 concerns that Decade has raised, I would like Ms. Falk to

3 address us first.

4 MS. FALK: Certainly, Mr. Hearing Examiner.

5 You should have received by Federal Express mail

6 this morning a copy of an October 19th letter written first

7 to Mr. Churchill, which gives him a copy of the amendmant to

8 the proprietary agreement that I have discussed with him and

9 members of his office on several occasions for the past

10 couple of days.

11 You should have also received a copy of an October

12 f 1th letter, which was written to Your Honor, as well as the

13 other two members of the panel, which explains our concerns

14 on the trade secret question in more detail than we have in

15 the past.

16 CHAIRMF.N BLOCH: Ms. Falk, if you would, since all

17 o f the people on the line have not received those documents,

| 18 particularly the last document, it will require, I think,

19 that you explain in full what your position is.;

i

| 20 MS. FALK: Certainly.

21 It 18 our position that the agreement which the

22 company would like to sign, which precludes us from
|

23 disclosing any of the information they are claiming as a
l

() 24 trade secret, is a unilateral imposition on our part without

25 receiving some kind of assurance that the company cannot

I

|
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(]) 1 selectively disclose portions of those documents and use

2 them in other arenas to its best advantage, without Decade a

3 corresponding right, then, to rebut those portions of

4 evidence with other evidence contained in the document.

5 We have stated briefly in past presentations to'

l

|
6 the Board the fact that we have, so to speak, been burnt by

|
7 this experience before on the part of the company in a'

8 Public Service Commission proceeding here in Wisconsin,

9 where the company released information that it had obtained

10 in trade secret form. We were not correspondingly, because

11 we are held to the trade secret agreement, able to rebut

12 tha t inf ormation with other information obt ained by the

13 company.

O
14 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Ms. Falk, the nature of that

15 disadvantage was one in dealing with the press /

16 MS. FALK: As you know, this problem that we are

17 addressing here has been raised in a number of different

18 forums -- courts, public service commissions, and in the

|
19 lecislature in Wisconsin. So it simply is not a matter of'

! 20 being in the press. Our legislators, who are concerned

21 about this issue and are having proceedings in our State

! 22 legislature on tha t question saw those statements released,

23 and were quite concerned.

24 CH AIRM All BLOCH: Es. Falk, without expressing any

|

25 opinion as to whether I would order what I am going to

O
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(]) 1 suggest, would it serve your purpose if there were a 24-hour

2 period in which you were given access to information that

3 would be released, and then press releases would be delayed

4 for that time?

5 MS. FI.LK : I think, and Mr. Churchill can correct

6 me if I am wrong, the disclosure on the part of the company

7 was , in my understanding, not an intentional press release

5 on their part. It was responses by company representatives

9 to members of the press. So that it was not the situation

10 as you are posing we may be able to utilize.

11 That is, they are not writing a press release and

12 sending it out, something that we could have a chance to

13 respond to. It was done on the basis of comments by their

14 staff to the press which we did not have a chance to respond

15 *. o . While you can issue such an order, I don't think it

16 solves the problem tha t I am raising.

17 CHAIREAN BLOCH: Ms. Falk, I have another problem

18 with your position , and it is that while I see the

19 dif ficulty it creates for Decade, it seems to me that the
t

20 public interest in knowing about this information suggests

21 tha t we allow the maximum leeway to Westir.ghouse to release

22 this inf ormation, both because the release would itself

23 waive f urther claims of confidentiality on the inf ormation ,

() 24 and also because it would have a possible bearing on the

25 importance of retaining the remainder of the information in

O
t

I

|
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(]) 1 confidence.

2 How do you react to that?

3 MS. FALK4 I don ' t understand your position, Your

4 Honor, if what you are saying is that by releasing that

5 inf ormation to a so-called public interest intervenor, you

6 are solving the problem of making the information known to

7 the public. -

8 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: No, it is that any release by

9 Wisconsin Electric would result in the public obtaining the

10 information, and also would bear on their entire policy with

11 respect to confidentiality, and therefore could be

12 considered by the Board in deciding whether or not it could

13 release to the public additional portions of the filing.

O 14 MS. FALK4 I believe I underntand wha t you are

15 saying. Let me just reiterate again, that would require,
,

|

16 then, immediate attention by the Board for a request from
;

17 Decade for these other portions of the material. If that is

,
18 what you are going to do, we will certainly comply with your

|

19 order.

20 CHAIRHAN BLOCH: I was contemplating instead that

,

21 about the third week of November, we have a telephone
!

22 conference to formally consider confidentiality questions,
~

| 23 a nd we attempt to decide the issue within two weeks of the

() 24 date of that conference.

| 25 How would you feel about that?

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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() 1 MS. FALK: I presume that that would be an

2 acceptable procedure, given how the rest of this telephone

3 conference turns out as far as the scope of the October 28th;

[
4 hea ring. If information information in those documents is

5 going to be utilized in tha t hearing , that might present a

6 pro blem.

7 CHAIRMAN BLOCH4 Because what, Decade would object
.

8 to closing portions of that hearing to the public?
!

9 MS. FALKs I think that may be a problem. I am

10 not committed to say that as a certainty that I see

i1 happening, but that is a potential problem, I think.

12 CHAIRMAN BLO CH: Would applicant comment?

13 MB. CHURCHILLa Yes.

O
14 The problem seems to be that Decade does not want

15 Westinghouse to release any part of the inf orma tion without

16 obligating itself to release it all, if they release any of
,

17 it. I told her that Westinghouse could not possibly do

18 tha t. I agree with your observation that it would retard

19 any release at all, because we know then that we could not

20 release or we would have to release it all, We could not

21 take the risk that if somethins nadvertently slipped out,

22 tha t it would, therefore, oblicate Westinghouse to release

23 it all.

24 More to the point, I just don't see the relevance

25 of this. All of the parties and the Board are going to be

O

ALDERSON REPo3 TING COMPANY,INC,
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1 apprised of all of the information. We are not trying this{},

2 case in the media. This is not a war of press releases.

3 This is highly technical information that varies,

O
4 pro tectively protected , if you will, by Westinghouse.

5 The fact that everything is going to be before the

6 Board and the parties is all that is really relevant at this

7 time as f ar as each party being given fair and im pa rtial

8 treatment. What is released to the public has no bearing at

9 all on the issues to be decided , and would not affect in any

10 way the manner in which these issues are decided. That, I

11 think, is the main reason why this should not be any part of

12 a proprietary understanding in this proceeding.
,

|

13 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Churchill, I take it that the

14 Board has the authority to issue a protective order

15 incorporating the agreement without this clause or, if it

16 wanted to, adopt some version of this clause?

17 NB. CHURCHILL Yes, I think that the Board does

18 have the authority to issue a protective order under

19 paragraph 2.790(b)(6) which contemplates that if, in f act,
|

20 there is a request before the Commission to withhold

21 proprietary information from the Public Document Room, the

22 Board can do two things. It can issue a protective order,

23 and then it can proceed to hold proceedings in camera

() 24 pending a determina tion by the Commission on the request for

25 withholding.

O
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1 As to your second question, does the Board have0
2 the authority to incorporate a provision of the kind that

3 Ms. Falk would like to see in it, I have to argue that, no,

O 4 the Board does not have, simply for the simple reason that

5 that is totally irrelevant for adjudicating the issues

6 bef ore the Board.

7 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Would the staff comment please?

8 MR. TREBY: Yes, Judge Bloch.

9 The staff u ees that the pertinent provision is

to 2.7 90 (b ) ". 5 ) , and we agree the Presiding Officer, which would

11 here be the Board, could issue the protective order. The

12 staff believes that the Board could include any reasonable

13 conditions in its order, I am not sure we think there is any

() 14 limitation on what can be in that order.

15 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Is that the conclusion of staff's

16 presenta tion ?
|
.

| 17 MR. TREBY Yes.

|
| 18 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Ms. Falk, would you like to

1
' 19 rebut?

20 MS. FALK4 Certainly.

21 We are not claiming whatsoever that the Board does

22 not have the authority to issue a protective order to

23 whatever degree it considers, including restricting the

() 24 rights or providing additional rights for Decade,

| 25 Westinghouse, or WEPCO. You do have that authority, and we
1

O
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1 agree you do have that authority.

2 Our concern is with us being required or asked by

3 WEPCO to sign what we believe is a very unilateral and

4 unf air agreement. That is.where our concern lies, and not

5 objection to the authorities of the Board.

6 I must add at this point, too, and I have not

7 raistd this in any of our correspondence wi th the

aCommission, or the Board, but I would like to reflect this

9 in the reccrd. I was served, awakened last Friday, October

10 16 t h , a t 11.30 p.m., by a WEPCO official wanting to serve

11 upon me the answers by the company that it was filing with

12 the Commission.

13 In my viewpoint that was a very harrassing

14 tac tic. I was very pleasant with the person who voke me up,

15 and woke my family up that evening, but I would like the

16 record to reflect that kind of tactic, and the fact that we

17 do not appreciate that kind of tactic.

| 18 I then called Mr. Churchill, or I had the employee

19 call Mr. Churchill that night at that time to a pprise him of

20 the situation, and he was apologetic. But I would like the

21 record what has happened, and wha t has occurred on his part,

22 when on that day I had had several exchanges with WEPCO

23 officials, and Mr. Churchill's office, trying to resolve

(]) 24 this matter without having to resort to that kind of

25 tactic.

!
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(]) 1 CHAIRMAN BLCCH: I appreciate the problem that you
,

2 had . I do hope that the parties will be considerate of one

3 another. I know tha t ' things like that could happen by

4 aistake , but I hope that they would not happen more than

5 once.

6 I am prepared to rule for the Board. Is Judge

7 Paxton on the line yet?

8 (No response.)

9 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs I assume he is not, so we will

10 proceed with just Judge Kline and myself on this decision.

11 The information involved is claimed to be

12 pro prietary by Westinghouse, and the Board has not decided

13 whether or not to uphold that claim. Instead, the Board

O 14 vill hold a hearing on this issue approximately the third
|
'

15 week in November, and will attempt to resolve Decade's

16 motion f or the public release of the information at that
|

f
i 17 time.

18 In interim, the information does belong as

19 proprietary property of Westinghouse, and although we

20 understand Decade's concern about being disadvantaged in

21 public releases, we can't see it is appropriate for this

22 Board to intervene in how Westinghouse migh t deal with its
,

!

23 own proprietary information.

) 24 Should Westinghouse release the information, of

| 25 course, it would no longer be proprietary information, it

)
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() 1 will be in the public domain, and we may consider any
~

2 release as evidence concerning the importance of th e

3 protection of further parts of the alleged proprietary

4 inf ormation , which were not released by Westinghouse.

5 However, based on this reasoning, we adopt a

6 protective order which incorporates the terms of the

7 agreement which was submitted for signature to Decade by

8 Wisconsin Electric, and does not contain any further

9 amendments suggested by Decade.

10 The second item on the agenda concerns the

11 schedule for response to Summary Judgment. This issue was

12 raised by licensee. The Board would like to begin by

13 sta ting what it believes the situation to be at this time,

O' 14 and then we can hear from the parties.

15 Our last order adopted a procedure for the hearing

16 on the 29th and 30th of October in which argument would be

17 had on the Show Cause Order and possible further argument on

18 Summary Judgment. By adopted a 48-hour rule for filing of

19 doc uments, absent a showing of good cause for not being able

20 to meet that rule, the Board required that any documents

21 relied on at that hearing be filed 48 hours before the

22 hearing. We interpret that to include documents relating to

23 Summary Judgment as well as the Showing of Ca us e , and in

( 24 addition , as we get to the scope of that hearing later in

25 this conference, it was intended as well to relate to

O
V
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Q 1 documents t. hat might be relied on in a possible evidentiary

2 hearing.

3 Mr. Churchill, vould you like to address this

4 point?

5 MR. CHURCHILL: Yes, thank you.

6 I agree, tha t sounds reasonable. That wo'-1d a t

7 least give us, the staff, and the other parties, if we are

8 talking a staff document, a day to digest the documents and

9 prepare for them on the 29th.

10 We do have one question, I think it is just a

11 matter of clarification. The Show Cause filing is due on

12 October 23rd, and I don't believe your order as extendino

13 the date for that filing to be due until 48 hours before the

14 hearing , which I gather would be the 27th. It is my

15 understanding that those documents are still due to be filed

16 on the 23rd .

17 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs That is correct. But if there

18 should be additional documents arising, for example, out of

19 discovery that Decade has outstanding against staff or

20 applican t, or if *.here were good cause for extending that

21 deadline for a particular document, there still would need

22 to be further good cause if the 48-hour deadline was

23 exceeded .

24 Mr. Churchill, would you like to continue?

25 MR. CHURCHILL 4 No, I think I am finished. I

O
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(} 1 agree with the Board 's position .

2 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Would staff comment?

3 MR. TREBY: I guess staff has no problem, as w-

4 understand this. Any response to the Motion for Summary

5 Disposition is then due October the 27th.

6 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I do stand corrected that we are

7 talking about Summary Disposition under our rule, and not

8 Summary Judgment.

9 Ms. Falk, have you a comment?

10 MR. TREBY: I have one further comment, Judge

11 Bloch.

12 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Yes, Mr. Treby.

13 MR. TREBY: The Motion for Summary Disposition

14 only related to contentions three through six. The Boa rd

15 has not admitted contention, I guess we only have pending

16 bef ore as a motion for Summary Disposition on contentions

17 three, four and five.

18 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Would applicant comment before

19 Ms. Falk gets an opportunity?

20 MR. CHURCHILL: That is right. Contention seven

21 reads: "The large number of workers required to perform a

22 f ull-scale sleeving program," etc., etc. Contention seven,

23 therefore, by its very terms did not go to the demonstration

() 24 program, so we did not include that in our Motion for

25 Summary Disposition.

O
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1 As the parties will recall, our Motion for Summary

2 Disposition was not to get rid of the contentions altogether

3 but only so far as they pertain to the very limited sleeving

4 demonstration program.

5 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs Ms. Falk.

6 MS. FALKs I have been operating under the

7 presumption , Your Honor, that the Motion for Summary

8 Disposition was moot in light of your October 13th ruling.

9 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Of cow.se, we indicated in

10 setting the agenda for the Octucer 29th and 30th hearing

11 that we consider there to be a great deal of overlap between

12 the question of Show Cause and Summary Disposition, but we

13 have lef t open the possibility that the parties could

" 14 persuade us that there is some area in which there is no

15 overlap.

16 I don 't know what that is at this poin t, but I

17 don 't see how I could preclude the possibility without

18 hea ring argument on it.

19 MS. FALK: So what you are saying is that the

20 October 29th hearing will be for argument on that limited

!

21 purpose?

22 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: The Order about the hearing set

23 forth four purposes.

24 MS. FALKa I mean as f ar as this issue goes.

25 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: We would start, since I indicated

OD
i
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() 1 in order that we d'n 't know how Summary Disposition extends

2 beyond, that we would begin that portion discussing what it

3 is we have to discuss about Summary Disposition.

4 Ms. Falk, would you continue, or have you

5 completed?

6 MS. FALK4 Maybe one com:nent is more pertinent

7 here on the issue of the Order to Show Cause briefing, is

8 that appropriate at this time?

9 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: What aspect of it are you going

10 to address? I do have a couple of agenda items that relate

11 to that. We are primarily discussing the Summary

12 Disposition only, and what your filing deadlines are for

13 tha t.

O 14 MS. FALK: You may want to repeat them to us.

15 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: The agenda, you mean?

16 MS. FALK4 No, the filing deadlines.

17 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I explained just now on the

18 telephone that we were talking about a 48-hour rule before

19 the hearing.

20 MS. FALKa That is why I am confused, Your Honor,

21 because I don't understand what we are responding to within

22 48 hours. It seeas to me that it is up to the company to

,show why they think they are entitled to Summary Disposition

() 24 ir. light of your October 13 th Order.

25 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I guess they are expecting, if

O
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() 1 there are issues lef t, that you would have to show why there

2 are material issues of fact that are left'in the case. If

3 we get passed the Show Cause f or some reason, there is a
)

4 possibility that you would show that there is a genuine

5 issue of material f act.

6 I would like Mr. Churchill to comment on that as

7 w ell .

8 MR. CHURCHILL 4 I think that the motions are two

9 f airly dif f erent procedural things leading to the same

10 obj ective, which is ultimately to obtain permission with

11 respect to the sleeving demonstration program.

12 I look at it the other way, that the Motion for

13 Summary Disposition logically should precede consideration
m

(J 14 of the other one because there we have alleged that with

15 respect to the demonstration program, there is no genuine

{ 16 issue to be heard as to any material fact relating to any of

17 their contentions, their admitted contentions that relate to

18 this demonstration program.

19 Therefore, if they did not respond as they are

20 required to pursuant to 2 749(a) with affidavits to show

I 21 tha t there, in fact, is a material issue of fact, then the

22 issues can be disposed of summarily on the pleadings without

23 an evidentiary presentation with respect to the

() 24 demonstration program.|

25 The burden has been placed on the intervenors now

G
nan
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1 by our filing this motion pursuant to 2.749, and they are

2 required to show that there is, in fact, a genuine issue to

3 be heard with respect to any of the material f acts that we

O 4 set forth in our motion.

5 CHAIRMAN B10CH: Mr. Churchill, you might comment,

6 though, on the Board 's feeling that the principal difference

7 between Summary Disposition and the Order to Show Cause is

8 t .. t the Order to Show Cause also gives an opportunity to

9 show why, at this early stage of the proceeding, there are

10 still issues open about which intervenor must learn.

11 Therefore, it is appropriate, in ef f ect, to delay ruling on

12 Summary Disposition because of the importance of obtain: -

13 additional discov ery .

() 14 MR. CHURCHIlla We have made every effort to file

15 every relevant document as tas' as possible with the

16 interveno r, including the San Onof re sleeving report which

17 we did deliver to them. Unfortunately, it was not planned,

18 it was not a tactic that we delivered so late. We tried

19 v er y hard to get that document, as well as some expurgated

20 documents which they had requested that very day for a

21 second counsel who has come on the case on their behalf.
22 All of that together, I suppose is the rr.ason that was

23 delayed.

24 I would prefer that the Board and the parties(}
25 recognize that as a heroic effort on our part to get as much

O
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/~ 1 material to the inte: venors as f ast as possible, ra ther than
(s}

2 a disruptive tactic.

3 I think it is all now in the possession of the

4 intervenors. I will say that I instructed the messenger

5 that night, actually it was 12:30 our time, to leave the

6 proprietary documents there, the San Onof re sleeving report

7 as well as the answers to the Board's second round of

8 question , upon Ms. Falk's representation that she would not

9 look at them until proprietary information question had been

10 settled. Now that that has been settled, she has in ef fect

11 instant delivery of that material because it is in her

12 possession.

13 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Churchill, it seems to me
;

b- 14 that what you are saying is that you have done everything in
|

| 15 your power to inform intervenor and, of course, that weighs

16 on the question of good cause, or whether it is appropriate

17 to grand Summary Disposition at this time.

18 But it seems to me that nothing you have said is

i 19 inconsistent with the possibility that because of the short
1

20 time schedule involved, there are still things that

21 intervenor might learn and which we would not feel

22 comfortable proceeding on Summary Disposition on because

l 23 there has been inadequate opportunity to obtain the

() 24 inf orma tion .

25 Do you disagree with that?

O
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1 MR. CHURCHILL: Yes, I would take quite issue with
)

2 that, Your Honor, because there was an earlier order tha+.

3 you issued which told us tha t we were not entitled to go

O 4 ahead with discove ry, I think it was because we had chosen

5 to comment on the Decade basis for their contention, which

6 you urged, as I recall, in that order that Decade proceed

7 expeditiously with discovery, even though we could not. To

8 date, we have received no discovery.

9 So I am not sure that that is an en tirely correct

10 assessment of the situation. I think that not only have we

11 been trying to get information into their hands as soon as

12 possible, but they have taken advantage of the opportunity

13 that they had to in fact start discovery.

( 14 CHAIRMAN BLOCH That may also bm : on show cause,

15 but it still doesn't take away the logical possibility tha t

16 there are things they must still discover and that they have

17 not been able to get yet.

18 MR. CHURCHILLs Actually, the way that we have

19 f ramed our Motion f or Summary Disposition, we have set forth

20 some basic f acts that essentially say that with respect to

21 each of their contentions, this, this, and this are true,

22 therefore, there is no safety problem. These are very
|

1
23 basic, uncomplicated, usually one thought facts, which if

(]) 24 true lead to the unavoidab'a conclusion tha t there is no
25 saf ety problem with the slee, .g program.

O
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1 If the intervenors have any basis whatsoever to

2 put forward by way of affidavit, any basis whatever to at

3 least create a judiciable issue in this case, then of cours3

O
4 be litigated , but we believe they dont, and we don't believe

5 there is any way that they are going to find such a thing

6 because it has been our position from the very beginning

7 that there just isn't safety problem with the sleeving

8 program.

9 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: We, of course, have already begun

10 the October 29th hearing as a result of these remarks. I

11 think they were helpful because Ms. Falk wanted to be

12 informed about your position concerning Summary

13 Disposition .

14 Does staff have any further comments c?ncerning

15 the deadline f or response to Summary Disposition?

16 MR. TREBY: No, we do not have any further

17 comments with regard to that, although I think it should be

18 Cla rified that we agree with the sta tement that Mr.

19 Churchill made earlier that we are viewing this as Summary

20 Disposition solely for the demonstration project, and not on

21 the large scale sleeving program.
j

22 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: If the Board said anything to

23 indicate that it f elt any o ther wa y, that would be

24 incorrect. We also view it as entirely related to the

25 demonstration program.

! O
|
l
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1 Have you concluded, Mr. Treby?

%)
2 MR. TREBYa Yes.

3 CHAIRMAN BLOCH ds. Falk.

O 4 MS. FALK: Yes, Your Honor, I still must object to

5 the scope of what Mr. Churchill wants his motion to

6 encompass. It was our understanding that by responding with

7 further detail on our f actual contentions to you at the

8 beginning of October, and the' Board's determination that

9 there questions of f act to be resolved, that those had to do

10 with the application by the company, which was and still is

11 the full scale program.

12 By letter, they have asked you for permission to

13 go ahead with a part of the program. Those factual issues

() 14 are no lesser for part of the program than they are for the

15 whole of the program. By the Board's acceptance of

16 contentions of f act, they have, in my understanding of the

17 law , automatically precluded a Motion for Summary

16 Disposition.

19 CHAIRMAN BLOCH Ms. Falk, I am sorry, but that is

20 not my understanding of the law. First of all, if you look

21at the Order that we issued concerning the Order to Show

22 Cause, I think we indicated that even in that order you

23 would be required to do more than show basis for a

(}
24 contention.

25 You see, the standards tha t the N uclea r Regulatory
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(} 1 Commission uses for basis f or a contention are rather lax.

2 That is really a pleading standard. The standard for

3 Summary Disposition or a Motion to Show Cause could be

4 different because we want to see that there is some genuine

5 issue based in the facts, and that there is evidence for it

6and that, therefore, there is a substantial reason for

7 stopping licensee from going ahead with his planned action.

8 I think the burden is somewhat higher, although I

9 do not agree, as I stated in this conference, that it is

10 quite as high at this stage of the proceeding as applicant

11 has been contending in this conference.

12 MS. FALK: It seems to me that what we have facing

13 us at the end is a very elaborate and lengthy, by necessity,

h') 14 hea ring on a number of very significant factual questions.

15 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: It is quite possible. We will

16 start out by seeing whether you have plans to proceed with

17 evidence that relates to cause for stopping the
|

18 demonstration program, what the na ture of that evidence is,

19 and we will reach a determination concerning whether or not

20 tha t gives us the grounds for going forward with a showing

21 of evidence related to Show Cause.

22 I must say, we are, of course, entering into the

23 scope of the October 29th hearing, and maybe we should

() 24 continue with that once we have started.

25 MS. FALK I have one further comment on Mr.

)
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(} 1 Churchill's statement.

2 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Sure.

3 MS. FALK: There is a very logical reason why Mr.

4 Churchill has not received discovery request, and that is

fbecause I am not permitted, as he knows, to read the

6 documents he served me with on October 16th. How can I

7 prepare my discovery when I have promised h!m over the phone

8 that I would not read those documents.

9 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I understand tha t, Ms. Falk. You

10 are able to look at those documents. But there were also

11 earlier documents that you were permitted to read.

12 MS. FALK: They rejected our conditions for

13 acceptance of that agreement. Had I continued to read their

14 trade secret documents without having such an agreement in

15 place, I suspect that I would have been in trouble.
-

16 MR. CHURCHILL: I am sorry, I never interpreted it

17 tha t way. When I wrote you the letter, I very caref ully did

18 not say that the agreement is now null, or that we want the

19 documents back.

20 MS. FALK: You rejected our agreement.

21 MR. CHURCHILL: I just saw a separate piece of

22 paper. I said that I didn't adopt that provision that you

23 seemed to add. I did not see that attached to anything, I

() 24 did not see that as part of the agreement.

25 I was certainly under the understanding that you
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1 were allowed to keep and read that, or did I ask you not to{}
2 look at it. As a practical matter, you already had it, and

3 as far as I knew you had probably already read it.

4 MS. FALK: M r. Ch urchill, I am used to complying

5 with trade secret agreements, and if trade secret neans tha t

6 you can 't read it without having agreed to it, I don't

7 normally read those.

8 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mc. Falk, I think if you read the

9 transcript of our last telephone conversation, I made

10 explicit arrangements for a situation in which there was no

11 ability to sign the agreement in toto. In fact, I had

12 arranged for the reporter to be available at 3:00 p.m. that

13 af ternoon so that we could resolve such a situation.

14 It was my understanding that by sioning the

15 agreement, and then asking f or an additional condition that

16 you had, in fact, agreed to it sufficiently to be able to

17 look at the inf ormation. I am somewhat surprised --

1a MS. FALKs Which I did do until I got Mr.

19 Churchill's objection by phone several days later to that

20 a greemen t. At that point, I stopped reading the document.

21 I thought if I had continued to read it, I would be in

22 trouble.

23 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: The board would have made a

() 24 ruling as quickly as possible had we known that this was the

25 situation. We thought that there was a problem as to the

(
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1 second set of documents, and is somewha t surprised about{}
2 this situation.

3 Unfortunately, that does inconvenience Decade

4 somewhat, but we a re going to have to ask that it still try

5 to comply with what was already a tight schedule.

6 MS. FALK: I am laboring to do that, Your Honor.

7 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Thank you, Ms. Falk.

8 Are there further comments?

9 Mr. Treby you raised a question of what the scope

10 of the October 29-30 hearing is. Would you like to express

11 your concerns?

12 MR. TREBY Yes. I guess we are trying to be sure

13 tha t the scope of the hearing was related to the sleeving

14 demonstration project.
,

15 In the Board's Order of October 9, 1981, when it

16 was issuing the notice of hearing, it stated that any

17 hea ring would deal solely with the unresolved safety and

18 environmental matters related to a tube sleeving

19 demonstration involving no more than 12 tubes. I read that

20 as limiting this hearing on the 29th and 30 th to the

21 demonstration project.

22 The concerr. I have is when it indicates,

23 " unrelated safety and environmental matters." It seems to

() 24 me that the only possible safety and environmental matters

25 tha t might be relevant at this hearing would be those

|
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1 related to the admitted contentions three, four, five, and
{}

2 seven.

3 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Of course, Mr. Treby, we will get

Of
4 to that question when we talk about the wording of the

,

5 admitted contentions.

6 MR. TREBY: That is correct, but I guess what I am

7 concerned about with regard to the scope of the hearing is

8 that there are issues f or this hearing, and there is not an

9 open-ended hearing at which time we are discussing the

10 sleeving in general, without any identification of what

11 aspects of the demonstration project are going to be the

12 subject of litigation.

13 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: First, Mr. Treby, we have the

14 Board's statement that it is limited to the demonstration

15 program . Second, as we discussed earlier at this

16 conference, there is a preliminary deadline on Show Cause

17 which can be exceeded by Decade only if it has good cause'

18 f or exceeding that deadline.
|

19 Whether or not the issues are broader than just

20 the four named contentions is something that we will discuss

21 a little later in this conf erence.

22 Have you further comments, Mr. Treby?

23 MR. TREBYs I believe any comments would be

(]) 24 premature until we discuss the admitted contentions into

25 this proceeding.

O
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1 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Churchill, do you have any i

\ I
2 other comments on the scope that relate to this problem of

3 scope, but not to the other questions we are going to ,

() !

4 discuss later?

5 MR. CHURCHILL: I am not sure I understand
1
'

6 completely Mr. Treby 's concern . I think he has a concern, I

7 think I just did not quite fully understand it.

8 CHAIRMAN BLOCH My understanding was that he is

9 worried tha t the contentions as worded by the Board would
|

|
10 create a very sweeping situation, and would create

11 difficulties for 'ooth applicant and staff.

12 MR. CHUACHILLs Yes, I also have that concern.

1

: 13 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I thought you would.

() MR. CHURCHILL: Yes.14

15 MR. TREBY: My concern is not tha t. My concern is

16 thitt the subject matter at this October 29th and 30th

17 hearing may be beyond the four contentions.

18 CH AIR M AN BLOCH4 I understand tha t.

1

1 19 MR. TREBY: I don't believe it should be.

20 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I understand tha t position also.

21 Ms. Falk?

22 MS. FALK: Is the dispute with the wording of the

23 con tention as ph rased in the Commission 's Order ?

24 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: They have addressed that point,(])
25 although we have specifically on the agenda separately, so |

|
|

()
i

l
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(} 1 it is not necessary for you to do that at this loint.

2 ES. FALK: I would not choose to comment, then.

3 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: The next item on the agenda is '

4 the wording of the admitted contention. Mr. Treby and Mr.

5 Churchill have made comments already concerning the wording,

6 but I would like to give them an opportunity not to repeat

7 what they have just said, but to add to it.

8 Er. Treby?

9 MR. TREBY Yes. The staff's position is tha t the

10 contentions which may be admitted into this proceeding are

11 solely contentions three, f our, five, and seven. The Board,-

12 by rephrasing the contentions, is first of all eliminating

13 the specificity which is required by 2.714 of the

O 14 regulations but , furthermore, is not in fact reflecting the

15 issues which the intervenor had sought to raise in this

16 proceeding and, finally, is raising an issue when it is

17 comparing the safety of the sleeving process with the

18 plugging process that is not within the contemplation of the

19 regulations.

20 The regulations provide in the section that we

21 have cited, 10 CFR Section 50.57(a)(3), tha t the only

'

22 finding we need to make is that the activities authorized

23 can be conducted without endangering the health and safety

() 24 of the public, and that such activities will be conducted in

25 compliance with the regulations. That is not a test as to

O
.
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1 whether or not the proposed activity, that is sleeving, is
)

2 as safe as plugging.

3 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Churenill.

O
4 MR. CHURCHILL: I think, basically, I have two

5 thoughts about that contention, or two problems, if you

6 will .

7 The first, and I filed yestL_ day a Motion for

8 Reconsideration of your Order.

9 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: We are in receipt of your Motion

10 to that effect, as well as staff's.

11 MR. CHURCHILL: Problem number one was not the

12 subject of the Motion for Reconsideration, but I did mention

13 it at the beginning of the motion when I said that I assumed

) 14 that even though you had framed a contention broadly, it

| 15 still meant that the issues to be actually litigated in the

16 hearing were the specific contentions tha t were now

17 admitted, or would be admitted in the future. Thus, I would

18 assume that our burden would be to go ahead with affirmative

19 evidence in our di" - case on the four contentions, three,

| 20 f ou r , five, and sm .en. That left me a little uncertain with

21 w h a t the purpose of the broaden contention was, but

22 nevertheless I did state my understanding in the beginnino

23 of the Motion.

() 24 (Interruption by telephone operator to announce

25 tha t Dr. Paxton has joined the conference.)

O
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J

() 1 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Judge Paxton, you are with us

2 now ?

3 JUDGE PAXTON: Yes, I am with you.

4 CHAIRMAN BLOCH4 We are sorry tha t you were

5 delayed.

6 Mr. Churchill is talking to us on the question of

7 the wording of the Board's contentions.

8 JUDGE PAXTON: Yes, please continue.

9 MR. CHURCHILL: That was my point number one. I

10 did not express it as a problem because I gave you my

11 assumption as to what it meant. If that indeed is what it

12 means, then I think I have no problem. That is to say, in

13 spite of the f act that you have the broadly worded

O 14 con tention, the issues for which we are required to bear the

! 15 burden of proof are still the four specific issues raised by
|

! 16 the four admitted contentions.

17 Point number two is one that was the subject of my

18 motion, which is the same one that Mr. Treby mentioned. I

19 don ' t believe that the standard articulated in the broad

20 contention is consistent wi th the rules. The rules

21 essentially say that the determination as to whether the

22 proposed ac'tivity would be harmful to the health and safety

23 of the public, tha t is whether in fact it will be safe, and

() 24 not whether it will be safer than, less safe, or more safe

25 tha n something else.

O
\_

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC.

-, _ . . _ _ . .. - - - _ - _ - _ . _ _ _



163

(]) 1 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Churchill, have you

2 concluded?

3 MR. CHURCHILL: Yes.-)
J

4 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Ms. Falk.

5 MS. FALK4 Yes, Your Honor, it seems to me that

6 the Commission 's phrasing of the contentions is proper and .

7 adequate, and does summarize the particular contentions tha t

8 we had stated in our petition. If anything, it is more

9 narrow than the standard that you could have articulated

10 under NRC regulations. For that reason, we certainly cannot

11 object to it.

12 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: The Board is prepared to rule on

13 this question. Since I have not had an opportunity to

14 confer with Judge Paxton about this ruling, I would

15 apprecia te it, if he has any objections, if he would make

16 them af ter I rule.

17 JUDGE PAITON: All right, but I expect any.

18 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I am for the most part going to

19 be reite rating considerations which were expressed in our

20 prior order.

21 The intervenor in this case had uncommonly scanty

22 material from which to work because the nature of
23 a pplican t's filing , which preceded the filing of

() 24 contentions, was not even intended for the purpose of

25 starting a formal proceeding.

I
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O 1 On top of tha t considera tion, we find that there ,

2 is a very difficult press of time weiching on the intervenor

3 because of the need for the conducting of a demonstration
,

4 program this f all if we are to meet licensee's imposed, ,

as- . .,

~c n,

Sdeadline.,QQ|{,'.
. w

c? n '9~ 6' We have pointed out in the prior order that the.'
"$({i}f{ida. ,,

-

. 'TN $N,(.; 7 deadline which we face is so short, in part, because

g?ic ;[nff; +h ., _ 8 licensee made plans for this project
'

-
well in advance of its

O:.M ks[MG/c;6 0 9 filing, not expecting to have an evidentiary hearing. We,
+

*gpqv.w gj
ee e, ave an un e essary press of dme wM perhaps

T[h
,

hi applicant should not have known to avoid, which nevertheless:

| ' ' h * *+-

I112 ap filed earlier.h a. plicant could have avoided had it
'

.

"c.m ,;,
We also are concerned with the press of time both. c13.'.G. . . .

Jv r ~ m . ,
.c y,,e< e -

its oa;the' demonstration program, and on the final program as
. jjd%.' ~ '
s 15 well',ithat t in a proceeding of this brevity it would be very

' p,, ,n 'p;;men ._ .
joinefficient for us to have intervenor, each time that new
f,Sif -:
inf'ormation . becomes available, f rame specific con ten tion s

f|tNW.iW.L
relating. to specific f actual problems with the safety or

f pl
,

rommental aspects of the sleeving program.
E ,., ,

MW h.bThat said, we do accept that there is merit in thet
;, . .

w 3 M ., .
(point: made by applicant and staff concerning the

' con # , .gruity between our contention, as we worded it,

|$9 -
esJand.rngulations of the Commission.
%g .
1pg,the contention is changed somewhat and shall
fg.GQ _ .

as ollows:

k
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O i -Wisconsin c1ectric rever compan1 has not

2 demonstrated that its sleeving program for the Point Beach

] 3 Nuclear Plant Units 1 and 2 can be conducted without

4 endanger. the health and safety of the public, and will be

5 conducted in compliance with the Commission's regulations."

6 That said, we would point out that this hearing is

7 limited in scope by the nature of the Order to Show Cause,

8 and by the 48-hour rule. However, within those guidelines,

9 Decade may have a broad range to raise additional issues.

10 We interpreted its four contentions to express in specific

11 language, and with basis, four concerns that relate to

generally the safety and environmental qualification of th e

13 sleeving program.

O
14 We are willing to interpret that as having the

! 15 intent of raising the broad question of the safety and
|

16 environmental qualification of this plant, and believe that,

17 alt!.Jugh it is a general contention, much as the emergency

18 planning contention in t"e Perry case, Cleveland Electric

19 Illumina ting , which was recently issued and is known to

20 licensee. Much as this was a broadly worded contention, we

! 21 nevertheless thought that the requirement of specificity

22 does not rule out broad contentions providing that there is

23 a basis for them.

24 We, therefore, affirm our original order

j 25 concerning a single simplified contention with some

!O
t

!
,

I
l
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(]) 1 modification which we have just made, and tha t is ordered

2 officially as part of this transcript, and will not be

3 separately issued.
)

4 The next issue is raised by staff, and it concerns

5 procedures for discovery against it. Mr. Treby.

6 HR. CHURCHILL: Your Honor, this is Mr.
.

7 Churchill. I wonder, could I ask you a question or two

8 about that, because I am a little bit at a loss as to how to

9 proceed with my evidentiary presen ta tion no w, and maybe you

10 could clarif y.

11 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Please, Mr. Churchill, I will be

12 happy to try to do that.

13 HR. CHURCHILL: Ordinarily, in my experience

O 14 anyway in hearings under the NRC rules, the contentions are

15 f airly specific by this time, and we know precisely what

16 issues we have to present a direct case on. The applicant

17 does have the burden of proof, we know that and we accept

18 that, and usually we begin te prepare witnesses and finding

19 the appropriate witnesses who can handle the specifici

20 con tentions that have been raised.

21 I have never quite in my experience encountered

22 one that simply was the overall, ultimate conclusion of

23 whether the activity sought by the licensee would be safe or

() 24 no t . It is usually specified elements of it, which we had

25 to address.

O
|
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() 1 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Churchill, I take it that you

2 are addressing the cont!:tgency that we actually get to an

3 evidentiary hearing on the 29th and 30th; is tha t correct?{}
4 MR. CHURCHILL 4 Yes, I am.

5 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Because prior to that time, it is

6 going to be the intervenor that has to come forward and show

7 that there are material issues of fact, or that they have

8 met the criteria in the Show Cause Order.

9 MR. CHURCHILL Does that mean, Your Honor, that

to based on their responses, we will in fact by the time of the

11 evidentiary hearing know the specific issues on which we

12 sight have to prepare testimony, as opposed to a general,

13 overall presentation on the safety of the sleeving.

O
14 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I think that what you have stated

15 has a germ of my understanding in it, and that is that by

16 the time we actually get into a phase called evidentiary

17 hearing, the issues will have been clarified as a result of

18 the Show Cause and Summary Disposition Motions.

19 It is possible that on some of those issues, you

20 vill need some kind of delay. Unfortunately, under the

21 deadline you have set, the most we can give you is a back up

22 date the following week.

23 MR. CHURCHILL: I see. On the other hand, I might

() 24 have the option of feeling confident enough to proceed based

25 on the reading of the responses f rom Decade, plus my guesses

nv

i

l
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/}
1 on how the Board might rule.

2 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs Yes. In other words, you will

3 heve a preliminary feeling before we even go to Wisconsin,

4 and then you will obtain f urther inf ormation at the outset

5 of the hearing. If you are able to proceed and conclude

6 everything that week, that would be fine. Of course, this

7 will mean that we will get to that stage. There is also the
,

8 possibility that we will adjourn at an earlier stage, and

9 never get to an evidentiary hearing.

to MR. CHURCHILL: I see.

11 So it is Your Honor's contemplation that by the

12 time we present evidence, e ven on the sleeving demonstration

13 program, the real issues will have been narrowed

14 considerably, so that I will know what disciplines to select

15 witnesses for, and so on.

16 CHAIRMAN B10CH4 That is correct, although you, of

17 course, will be under great time pressure.
I

18 MR. CHURCHILL 4 Yes. Thank you, Your Honor.

19 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Treby, would you like to

20 address this point?

21 MR. TREBY: This gets to the question that I

22 previously raised as to what is the scope of the hea ring. I

23 guess I have the same problem that the applicant is

() 24 indicating. With such a broad contention, and the parties

25 no longer being on notice as to what matters need to be

i
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i

| 1 litigated other than this broad subject of whether or not
[}

2 the demonstration project is safe or not, the staff has no

3 idea at all at this time as to what witnesses, if any, it

O
4 needs to bring to Wisconsin.

5 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Treby, I understand the great

6 dif ficulty involved, and it may well be tha t we will find

7 ourselves unable to resolve this issue either the 29th or,

8 the 30th , or the f ollowing week. But the consequences of

9 being unable to resolve it will be that the demonstration

10 program will not be able to go f orward.

11 On the other hand, it is possible that either as a
,

12 result of the initial hour of argument, or brief evidentiary

13 hea ring, tha t we will be able to resolve it , but it is not

( 14 possible to say at this point. We have to design the

15 procedures to address the merits of this problem and,

16 unf ortunately, the time deadlines that are available to us

17 don 't allow us to give the lawyers the luxury of their

18 ususal p reparation of their case.

19 MR. TREBY: Your Honor, I appreciate that there is

20 a press of time here, although I guess I am also somewha t

21 confused as to whether this broad issue -- Is it the Board's
22 view tha t this broad issue, that it has now admitted as the

23 sole contention in this proceeding, is the sum of the

(]) 24 intervenor's contentions, or is the Board raising this issue

25 sue sponte?.

O
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() 1 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs We addressed the following

2 problem, Mr. Treby. Now there is a formal filing of the

3 technical specifications that were developed by

4 Westinghouse, and its plans and tests, its experimental

5 procedures. There are also some answers to questions asked

6 by the Board.

7 I don't frankly see how it would be at all terable

8 to follow the usual method of now asking Decade if it has
,

9 additional contentions it wants to raise, and what is the

10 basis to them, and haviav responses to that, and having a

11 f urther hearing before we ever get down to business in this

12 case.

13 It was under that kind of time pressure that we

O 14 decided that the only feasible way of proceeding in this

15 case, and making it possible that there could be a

16 demonstration program, would be to give Decade all of the

17 opportunity it could have to show that there are serious

;d issues, including one that had not been specifically raised

19 in the four filed content'.ons. We, therefore, interpreted

20 thase contentions to raise this broader issue, which is now
<

21 ada; tted as a single contention.

I 22 Mr. Treby, this is just how we have ruled, but do

23 you have any further comment?

() 24 MR. CHURCHILLs Your Honor, this is Bruce

|

25 Churchill. It is fair to assume that -' least by Friday,'

O
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i O w . ' -* 23rd, when the Show Cause filin.;s ame due, that at{)
2 that time we would know at least enconh of what the issues

3 migh t be ?

O
4 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: As we have expressed to you

5 earlier in this conference, tha t deadline would be subject

6 to the possibility that Decade would show cause for the need

7 of an extention of time, and that is that there was

8 something they learned after that deadline which gave them

9 good cause to raise stil) another issue that was not raised

10 then Of :ourse, the standard for that wcald get even

11 tougher than for the '48 hour advance deadline.

12 MR. CHURCHILLs But failing good cause at that

13 point, we can assume that by the 23rd that will at least be

14 the upper limit on the issues based on information available

15 to Decade to date, to the 23rd.

16 CHAIRMAN BLOCH That is correct.

17 Does Decade wish to comment?

18 MS. FALK No, other than to clarif y one matter.

19 Will the Board be issuing its decision in

20 writing?

21 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs It does not plan to do so. On

22 motion of a party showing that we should submit it on

23 writing , we would do so. B ut under the existing rules of

() 24 the Commission, we are free at this time to respond to

25 written motions in on-the-record determinations. We have

O
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() 1 attempted to express the reasons for our order, and the

2 or"er itself in the course of this conf erence.

3 MS. FALK: All right, one second question, and
)

4 that would be, in the October 13th Order by the Board, a

5 briefing schedule was set for us to file our brief on the

6 Order to Show Cause question seven days after havino

7 received the company's answers.

8 For the reason that we have stated prior to this

9 tim e , I have not read those answers by request of Mr.

10 Churchill, and have been ordered to do so by the Board

11 today. Does our seven days begin f rom today?

12 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Ms. Falk, I have sympa th y with

13 the problem that you have created. I have some feeling that

O 14 you have contributed to the problem.

15 I would like the parties to comment on the

16 following notion, that you should file whatever you can by

17 the 23rd, but that you should be permitted to make an
3

18 additional filing on the 26th, providing that you deliver it
|

19 by the most expedited means available to you.

| 20 MS. FALK: So our deadline is the 23rd?

| 21 CHAIBMAN BLOCHa Your first deadline is the 23rd,

22 but I am suggesting, and I want comments from staff and

23 applicant, that under the special circumstances you could

() 24 also make an additional filing on the 26th, provided you

25 have something to add to your 23 rd filing.

i
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() 1 Would applicant comment?

2 HR. CHURCHILL: I am afraid I have to strongly

3 object to that. I feel very strongly about the way this
/)

4 proprietary business has been handled. I thought the Board

5 made it very clear that it bent over backwood to devise and

6 f ashion a method by which the intervenors could read the

7 material swif tly and legally in a way that was fair and

8 acceptable to all persons.

9 I very strongly believe that the problem is of the

10 intervenor's own making. The agreement that we sent had

11 been in their hands at least a week before that first

12 conference call even.

13 I had invited them to negotiate with me, and tell

O 14 me if there was anything wrong with. We heard nothing about

15 it until they actually signed it for the first time, and
,

16 attempted to attach that other condition which I find,

17 f rankly, unconscionable and totally unreasonable. My

18 feelings for this run very strong, Your Honor, and it is for

19 tha t reason that I would strongly object to extending the

| 20 deadline.
!

21 I would, however, agree that we would do

22 everything we can do to have somebody in Madison on the 23rd

23 pick up the filing at Decade's offices, and telecopy it or

() deliver 1, back to us, and to the staff and the Board, too,24

25 for that matter. We would be glad to do that. Whether we

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

.- - . _ . - - - - -



174

() 1 could actually get it back here for us, the Board and the

2 staff , by the close of business Friday, this would depend on

3 when we are able to pick it up, but we would do everything

4 we could, whether it we.s by courier or telecopy, at least to

5 have it in people,'s hands in Washington on Saturday.

6 CHAIRHAN BLOCH. Comment by staff , please?

7 nd. TREBYs The staff ree.11y is unable to decide

8 who in ons that made the problem, but we would comment that

9 the applicant's responses to these questions appear to be

10 approximately 15 pages, and it would seem to us that with

11 the three days remaining until the close of business on the

12 23rd that perhaps the intervenor would be able to indicate

13 what problems, or what show cause issues they would want to

O, 14 raise based on these additional 15 pages.

15 I would urge that we try to keep the final filing

16 date to the 23rd.

17 CHAIRHAN BLOCH: Mr. Churchill, before I rule, I

18 would like to know how rapidly you will be able to transmit

19 documents f rom Decade's offices back to your own offices in

20 Washington? How many pages per minute, or pages per 'our?

21 MR. CHURCHILL: Part of our problem is that we

22 don 't have a telecopy machine in Madison. What we do, we

23 send somebody over there, and it is about a two-hour drive.

() 24 Maybe we could locate a telecopier there, in which I think

25 it is about a page every four or six minutes depending on

I

|
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(]) ' what we could locate to send it.

2 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: If you were~able to come up with

3 a good transmitter, then we could give an extension until

4 8 :00 a.m., Saturday morning, and not unduly inconvenience

5 your work on Saturday, Would that be roughly correct?

6 MR. CHURCHILLs That would be acceptable, yes,

7 sir.

u CHAIRMAN BLOCH: In that case, I would reiterate

9 what I said about the fact that Decade would be permitted to

10 exceed this initial deadline providing it shows cause on

11 individual items that it filed af ter that. However the

12 extension that I am prevared to grant is until 8:00 a.m. on

13 Saturday, October 24, at which time Decade shall make
p
\~ 14 available its filing to a representative of the licensee who

15 may telecopy it to his own offices, and if required by staff

16 to telecopy it to staff subsequently.

17 Our own needs on the Board can be met by rapid

18 mail service , which perhaps is most efficiently arranged, or

19 that can be arranged by any way so that we can get it Monday

20 morning. I think I should leave it Decade to arrange for'

21 us to have their filing on Monday morning.

22 MS. FALK4 We have attempted to send by Federal

23 Express to you, staff, and Mr. Churchill all of our recent

() 24 filings, and we have not received copies of WEPC0 filing

25 such as apparently was filed with you yesterday, a motion
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1 for reconsideration, or whatever it has filed.

2 .:R. CHURCHILL: May I comment on that, Your

3 Honor?'

4 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs Please.

5 MR. CHURCHILL: We filed that motion yesterday,

6 and we filed it with the Board. We thought that it would be

7 helpf ul -- We certainly did not feel that it was required,

8 but we really were trying to be helpful, so we decided tnat

9 we would try to arrange to telecopy tha t out to Madison if

10 ve could .

11 So we called a lav firm in Milwaukee that we knew

12 had an office in Madison, but which was not involved in this
!

13 case, and which Wisconsin Electric is not a client for in

O 14 this matter at all, and asked them if they would be so good

15 as to allow us to telecopy to their Madison office. We then

16 attempted to call, I believe my secretary talked to Ms.
,

17 Falk, to sa y, "We ha ve, if you want, two copies of this, th -

|
18 staff 's and our own , available at this office," which I

i

| 19 understand is only about two blocks away. It was done
|
| 20 solely as a convenience.

21 MS. FALKs Mr. Churchill, you are missing what I

22 am saying. I send you things by Federal Express and you get

23 it . I don't send it to an office in your town and ask you

O 24to go and ,1ck it up.

25 MR. CHURCHILL: We would be glad to send you

O
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() 1 documents by Federal Express, Ms. Falk.

2 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I, incidental 11y, would like to

(~% 3 report that the Federal Express service by Wisconsin
\s)

,

| 4 Environmental Decade reached us a half-hour af ter we ruled

5 on the question. Federal Express is not en tirely
.

6 incompetent, it did get here, it just did not get here as

7 quickly as we thought.

8 Ms. Falk, we would accept Federal Express filing

9 on the Board , that would be ade qua te . If they are slow in

10 delivering i t, tha t will be our problem to contend with.

11 Either Federal Express or United States Postal Service

12 express mail would be fine for our purposes.

13 MR. CHURCHILL: Then, what we would do, we would

O 14 have available a messenger in Madison to pick up the filing,

15 either Friday evening or Saturday morning at eight o' clock,

16 whichever Ms. Falk directs us to do. Is that acceptable?

17 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Ms. Falk, that I take it would be

18 acceptable to you, since it is basically what the Board

19 ordered. The Friday possibility would be also open to you,

20 of course.

21 MS. FALKa Given that the Board has ordered for me

22 to meet that deadline, I certainly have no choice. But I

23 must reiterate again that the problem with this being

) 24 Tuesday and that being Friday was not created on my part.

25 M r. Churchill asked me not to read that document, and I

o'
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({} 1 obliged him and have not.

2 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs We need not discuss that any

3 further because the Board's ruling on confidentiality has-

4 been explicit, and that issue is now precluded from further

5 discussion.

6 The next question, which I called on Mr. Trery

7 for, when I somehow intercepted Mr. Churchill, was the

8 question of discovery against the staff. Would you like to

9 address that, Mr. Treby?

10 MR. THEBYa Yes, Judge Bloch.

11 As the staff indicated in its pleading which it

12 filed yesterday, and which I might add we discussed

13 informally with Ms. Falk over the telephone, discovery

14 against the staff, as the Appeal Board has noted in the

15 Susquehannah case, is different as against other parties in

16 the proceeding.

17 In recognition of the need to expedite this case,

18 the staf f was indicating that wc would be willing to talk

19 ',ith WED about any proposed discovery agains' ';he staff, and

20 see if we could reach some informal agreement as to the

21 scope of that discovery, and how we would go about

22 responding to it.

23 We have also pointed out in our pleading that in

() 24 recognition of the need to expedite discovery, the staff

25 would be wil' i ng to receive interrogatories directly, rather

O
,
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ggg 1 than going through the Board ar required by 10 CFR

2 2.720(a )(2), but that the staff believes that any

3 interrogatories filed against the staf f n.ust meet the

4 standards of that section. That is, ' hat the information.

5 sought is necessary to a proper decision in the proceeding,

6 and is not reasonably available from another source.

7 With regard to any document requests, again the

8 staff has indicated tha t we would be willing to receive a

9 request directly, rather than the process of going through

10 the Executive Diector. However , the sta- I believes that

11 such a request should be accompanied by a statement of

12 purpose specifically addressing its relevancy as required by

13 10 CFB Section 2.744(a).

14 What we were requesting from the Board is tha t it

15 cla rif y its order with regard to discovery since it did not

16 specifically address discovery against the staff, to

17 indicate that these provisions that I have just outlined

18 would be acceptable.

19 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Er. Treby, we would like to have

20 the other parties comment af ter we make a few remarks.

21 We appreciate the flexibilit? the staff has shown

22 in being willing to receive directly requests for discovery,

23 and requests for documents, which I think is very helpf ul t

||| 24 our proceeding.

25 We also understand the requirement that staff

9
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() 1 would like to impose, that there be a statement how the

2 standards for discovery have been met. I wonder, however,

3 Mr. Treby, whether you would agree that the requirement th a t
[},

4 the standards be met could be met either in the written

5 document, as you prefer and as I hope Decade will attempt to

6 do, or possibly in the informal discussions which you will

7 conduct with Decade concerning whether or not the staff can

8 respond to the requests.

9 HR. THEBYs The only difficulty I see with the

10 oral part is to the extent that the staff perceived that the

11 standards were not being met and wished to object to such a

12 contention , there wouldn't be any record upon which the

13 Bc'ird could rule .

O
14 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I see that problem. I think the

15 staff, if it wanted to, would probably be responsible for

16 stating what had been said on the telephone for interpreting

17 that, and any misinterpretation the staff made because the

18 representations were not in writing would necessarily not be

19 attributable to the staff. We would not get into an

20 argument about that. We would have to accept the staff's

21 version of what was said.

| 22 Would that be acceptable?

23 HR. TREBYs I believe so. All we are attempting

( 24 to do is to make sure that the standards are met, whether
(

25 they are done in writing or orally is not important unless
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O ' taere eaa= == deta= ass aree eat == ===t the certte -

2 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I also would like to take th3'

3 time for announcing my home telephone number in case there

4 is a need to resolve some urgent issue during this following

'

5 weekend. My number is 202-363-9133. I hope you will use it

6 judiciously , but I will be available.

7 I would like licensee to comment on the staff

8 discovery issue, if it has one.

9 HR. CHURCHILLs I have no comment on that issue,

to Your Honor.

11 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Ms. Falk, have you a comment?

12 MS. FALKs I have no comment. We certainly are

13 more than willing to try to work out anything we can and
OV 14 make it more expeditious on the part of staff.

15 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: All right, in that case, we have

16 already discussed the scope of the hearicq. I have some

17 miscellaneous matters.

18 MR. CHURCHILLs Your Honor, on the matter of

19 discovery, I wonder if I could inquire whether any parties

20 intend to have discovery prior to the hearing or not. I

21 take it tha t this is what we are talking about, discovery

22 for purposes of this hearing, rather than in general.

23 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I think it is possible that there

24 could be discovery.

25 Decade, do you intend discovery prior to the

O
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() 1 hearing?

2 MS. FALK4 Yes, we do.

3 MR. CHURCHILLs There is a problem with whengg
4 responses would be due.

5 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Decade, would you like to comment

6 on whht your anticipation is on when you are going to be

7 file the interrogatories, and what you think is fair in

8 terms of licensee response.

9 MS. FALK: I will let you determine the latter,

10 but as f ar as the former question, which is when we

11 anticipate filing , it would on the 23rd or the morning of

12 the 24th.

13 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: So they will be available as part

O 14 of the Show Cause document?

15 MF. FALK: Yes.

16 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Have you any comment, Mr.

17 Churchill?

18 NR. CHURCHILL I guess not, except that the

19 question is when would we be able to respond to those

20 interrogatories. The hearing starts on the 29th.

21 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I guess the best answer I can

22 give, subject to your comment, would be tha t the 48-hour

23 rule would apply, but so too would the exception if you are

24 unable to meet that and can show cause.

25 Also, if a party finds itself so inconvenienced by|

O
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() 1the time schedule, it would be possible to hear motions to

2 def er a portion of the consideration.

3 MR. CHURCHILL: All right, that might be the way
{}

4 to do it. I guess I can't tell, Your Honor, until I

5 actually see the interrogatories, how many there are, and

6 how dif ficult they are to answer.

7 One problem, thinking out loud here, that I could

8 foresee is that the rule contemplates that discovery shall

9 be had on these specifically admitted contentions of the

10 parties, and that is usually the way of limiting discovery.

11 I am just wondering how widespread discovery will be in this

12 case, since we certainly don't have time to object and ask

13 the Board to rule, and wait until Decade files motions to

O 14 com pel if we claim that we shouldn 't be obligated to answer,

15 and so on.

16 I will say at this point that we will try to

17 cooperate to the extent we can, but I can f oresee problems

18 in scope if the subject matter of the discovery is too far

19 reaching.

20 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Churchill, I understand your

21 problem. I would say that if there are important questions
!

22 that Decade asks that cannot be answered, that we would have

23 to consider whether they are relevant to this proceeding

() 24 under the admitted contention, and we also would have to
i

I
25 consider whether the need to obtain an answer is such that

O
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() 1 we would have to defer decision until we are able to collect

2 the inf ormation. I can't think of any other way to

3 proceed.

4 MR. CHURCHILL: Which means that ir 'ee had a real

5 problem, we would probably have to notify you, and convene a

6 telephone conference?

7 CHAIRMAN BLOCH4 That is always a possibility. We

8 will act as quickly and as frequently as necessary on such

9 actions. It is also possible that part of the problem would

10 be lef t over until the 29th and the 30th when you would at

11 tha t time be arguing that the interrogatory was not relevant

12 and , therefo re , the inability to answer it in time does not

13 create cause.

14 MR. CHURCHILL: Further, with the question you had

15 posed earlier, does Decade plan to file any interrogatories

16 on the staff, and will they have a problem with this kind of

17 a schedule.:

|
18 CHAIRHAN BLOCH: Would Decade respond to that?

19 MS. FALK: I don't know the answer to that yet.

20 MR. CHURCHILL 4 I have some interrogatories that I

21 would like to file on the Decade, and I am prepared to do

22 tha t. I think I could get them to Decade by Federal

23 Express. There are not a lot of interrogatories, but what I

() 24 am really asking is just a little more elaboration on the

25 inf ormation that the Board has already specified in its

(
|

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

!

. .. .. _ .._-. . - .. . - - - . - , . -



185

(]) 1 recent order.

2 In other words, I would ask for that, in addition

3 to specifying and identif ying the witnesses, and the subject

4 matter in which the witnesses have an interest. I would ask

5 f or the substance of the facts and opinions which the

6 witness intends to present, a summary of the basis and the

7 grounds for those opinions, and an identification of any

8 documents that will actually be used by the witnesses, and

9 by tiie Decade in support of cross-examination.

10 It is the type of material that we usually ask on

11 discovery, and goes a little bit farther than the

12 information articulated in the Board 's orde r. We would keep

13 it to that. We would not file any other questions of fact,

O 14 and so on, specific questions related to specific a subject

15 matter. This just goes to the direct case that the Decade

16 would plan to put on.

17 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Churchill, the last part of

18 wha t you are requesting relates to documents, and it was my

19 understaDding that the 48-hour rule required not that they
.

20 just identif y the documents, but that they actually file

21 them; is that correct?
,

22 MS. RIDGEWAY: Chairman Bloch.

23 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Yes.

() 24 MS. RIDGEWAY: Ia reviewing your Memorandum and
i

25 Order setting the agenda and rules for the October 29th and

O
|
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() 1 30th hearing, which is the October 15th Order that we were

2 ref erring to earlier, we have read the order as requiring

3 documents on which they rely at the hearing. Our

4 interrogatories would go to a requ?st for production of

5 those documents which any witnesses would rely on, but which

6 perhaps they might not rely on at th e hearing.

7 In other words, which provide the underlying basis

8 for tueir opinions, or the facts which they till assert, but

9 which they might at intend to produce at the hea ring

10 itself. On addition to that, it would also require

11 production of those documents which they would use in

12 cross-examination.

13 Our intent in framing that request was just to

O 14 make it perfectly clear that we are interested not only in

15 those documents which they intend to use in any direct case

16 that they may put on, but also those which they would use in

17 cross-examination.

18 CHAIRHAN BLOCH: Of course, Ms. Ridgeway, I take

19 it you mean documents that they know they will use in

20 cross. Given the tight time schedule, it would be a little

|
21 dif ficult for them to know all the documents, and we could

22 hardly bind them to the list, could we?

23 HS. RIDGEWAY: Of course, Mr. Chairman.

() 24 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I appreciate the explanation that

|
25 it would include documents that would be relied on by an

i
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1 expert witness, and not introduced. I take it also, Ms.
)

2 Ridgeway , that there would be no problem if they were

3 publicly available document, such as NUDEGs or reports, tha t

C:)
4 Decade could ascertain whether those materials are readily '

1

5svailable to 2icensee, and only file copies of documents

6 that are not readily available. Would that be acceptable?

7 MS. RIDGEWAY: I don't think licensee would ha ve

8 any problem with that, Your Honor.

9 CHAIRMAN BLOCHa Ms. Falk, would you like to

10 comment?

11 MS. FALKs I think I understand what the company

12 is asking f or, but I am a little bit concerned with whether

13 it is consistent with the Hearing Examiner's October 15th

() 14 Order, which I am reviewing now as we are talking.

15 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: The only thing that night be

16 inconsistent with it is if you found it imposed an undue

17 burden on you. What they are asking for is merely that you

18 identif y the documents that you would be using at the trial

19 more broadly considered than our order asked for.

20 MS. FALKa I understand th a t.

21 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: In addition, that you, I take it,

22 that you would make a summary of the principal substantive

23 point that each witness would make. Not that filing the

() 24 complete testimony, but that you would sunmarize th e ke y,

25 points that they would be testifying on.

O
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|

(]) 1 MS. RIDGEWAY: That is correct, Mr. Chairman, and

2 we would be serving those by Federal Express, so that M s.

3 Falk would have them in her hands tomorrow.

4 MS. FALK: With a little bit of luck.

5 CHAIRMAN BLOCH4 I take it that it would only be

6 f air that if this was required of Ms. Falk, that licensee

7 also would do the same, and tha t perhaps staff would attempt

8 to do the same as well.

9 Ms. Ridgeway, there is no problem with the

10 licensee attempting to do the same, is there?

11 MR. CHURCHILL: Your Honor, we can try. We are in

12 the f unny position that until we get this document, I guess,

13 b y the 23rd or the 24th, maybe, depending on what their Show

O 14 Cause document says.

15 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I think everyone is going to have

16 trouble with the leadlines. It seems to me tha t licensee

17 should try as hard as intervernor to comply with the spirit

18 of what you are requesting.

19 MR. CHURCHILL: Certainly, and in fact I had

20 indicated earlier that we would give our best effort to

21 respond as fully as we could to the interrogatories tha t

22 they are filing. I presume what you are saying is that --

.

23 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: You said you read it quickly, or

() 24 did you say it slowly?

25 HR. CHURCHILL: That must have been a Freudian

O
|
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I

() 1 slip.

2 (Laughter.)

3 MR. CHURCHILLs I presume that if that{}
4 interrogatory were filed on us, we would do the best we

5 could to answer it within the time deadline. I was just

6 m9 rely pointing out that asking about what our case is going

7 to be is a little bit tough at this time because we are not

8 sure yet what the issues are, and maybe by that time we will

9 not be able to know. But, of course, we vill answer to the

10 best of the knowledge that we have at that time, when the .

11 answers are due.

12 CRAIRMAN BLOCHs I understand that problem.

13 Does staff have any difficulty attempting to do

O 14 the same thing?

15 ER. THEBYa Within the extent of our resources,

16 y es , we will attempt to do it. I guess we have the samea

17 problem as has been alluded to in this conference call, and

18 that is, we are not sure that the issues that are going to

19 be part of the hearing are going to be %nown before the 23rd

20 or the 24th , or even before the 29th. But we will attempt

21 ts comply with the 48-hour deadline.

22 Lgt me ask a question about the 48-hour deadline.

23 This means that the documents are to be in the hands of the
( 24 parties 48 hours before the hearing; that the Board's

25 interpretation?

O
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1 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs That was the intention.

2 MR. TREBY This is the Board's intention, so that

- 3 means that these matters are to be in the parties' hands by

4 9:30 on the 27th?

5 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs That would be the effort. I

6 would add that if licensee wanted to make arrangements to

7 expedite that process, it of course would be free to do so,

8 to expedite the actual delivery process.

9 HR. CHURCHILL: We would do all we could to do

10 that.

11 CHAIRMAN BLOCH4 It also occurs to me that there

12 will be dif ficulty meeting that deadline, and it obviously

13 understood. It is obvious also, from the comments of the

14 parties, that they are all nervous about their ability to do

15 so.

16 Some of the material that is being requested

17 baf ore the 48-hour deadline consists of material that often

18 would be used by a party during litigation as an outline of

19 its direct case, and its cross-examination. I would urge

20 that to the extent there are materials not included in the

21 4 8-hour filing , but that are prepared by counsel as an

22 outline of what their witnesses will say or what the

23 cross-examination will be, that counsel be prepared at the

(]) 24 hearing to disclose the kinds of inf ormation tha t we have

25 just said would be in the 48-hour brief, not the complete

O
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1 details of the cross-examination, obviously, but the kinds

2 of information, the documents that you know you will rely

3 on, that kind of information.

4 Ms. Falk.

5 MS. FALK I have no comment on that, Your Honor.

6 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Does licensee have f urther

*7 comment?

8 MS. RIDGEWAY: Mr. Chairman, is it the Board's

9 ruling that responses to interrogatories would be due at

10 9:30 on the 27th?

11 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Within the ability to comply,

12 yes.

13 MS. RIDGEWAY: Thank you, sir.
,

14 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: On miscellaneous matters, I first

,

15 would like to ask Ms. Falk if she had had any success in

|

|
16 obtaining a document referred to in the first responses to

17 the Board 's question , that is NUREG-0651?

18 MS. FALK: No, Your Honor.

| 19 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: You don ' t have tha t document ?

20 MS. FALK I have not read the answers provided by

| *

21 the company to your questions.

| 22 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: But those questions did not even

| 23 pretended to be proprietary, the answers to the first

O 24 auestions.

25 MS. FALK: I have not read the package that was

O
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() 1 marked by WEPCO as proprietary.

2 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: The answers to e r first

"N 3 questions were not in any way marked proprietary. The
(Y

4 answers to the second questions tad proprietary portions.

5 It was the answers to the first questions that cited

6 NUREG-06 51.

7 I wonder if licensee would have any ability to

8 help by placing that document in the library that we are

9 maintaining at the site. We have attempted to get it from

10 the NRC document room for that purpose without success.

11 Since it was relied on in your filing, I think it would be

12 helpful if Decade hd a copy.

13 MR. CHURCHILL: We can attempt to locate a

O 14 document and delivery it.

15 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I think that would be helpful.

16 I t would provide full information for Decade.

17 MR. CHURCHILL: May I make a comment here? They

18 did in f act contain some proprietary information, and it was

19 bracketed. We deleted the bracketed portions, and sent to

20 the Decade a non-proprietary version of that, which I think

21 had at least 95 percent of the information on it, and that

22 a t least was available for inspection.

23 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs That was the answer to the first

) 24 set of questions?

25 MB CdV1 CHILL 4 The first set of questions
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() 1 contained no proprietary information. These are the answers

2 to the second set of questions.

3 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: And those were delivered with

4 confidential information deleted?

5 MR. CHURCHILL: That is correct, as well as a

6 second proprietary copy in which it wasn't deleted. Those

7 were in two different packages specifically marked and

8 delivered to Ms. Falk latish on Friday evening.

9 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Judge Kline has a brief matter

10 which he would like to address to licensee for inclusion, if

11 possible, in its 48-hour response.

12 JUDGE KLINE: Yes, my question is really just a

13 clarification on question f our on the second set of

14 questions. This relates to radiation exposure. Your

15 response deals entirely in radiation exposure as expressed

16 in terms of man-rem.

17 Since we have a relatively " mall population of

18 exposed persons, I think it would be useful to also address

19 the question of maximum individual exposure. We would like

20 to see you do that in your ir. your filing.

21 MR. CHURCHILL: If we can do that. I can probably

22 give you my preliminary thoughts on that, and tha t would be,

23 there would be no individual exposures above the limits

%
24 allowable under Part 20. B eyond tha t, I am not sure if they

25 can actually say, because it would depend on what was

[)%s
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.

(]) 1 allowable for the particular individuals. Obviously they

2 will be carefully monitored so that nobody does exceed the

i 3 individual limitations. But we will try to address that.

4 JUDGE XLINE: Thank you.

5 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Judge Paxton, do you have any

6 questions that you would like to ask?

7 JUDGE PAXTON: No, I think that I am satisfied.

8 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Ms. Falk, you asked at the outset

9 of this conference that we add as to the miscellaneous

10 matters a discussion of the briefing schedule for the Order

11 to Show Cause. Have we resolved those problems for you?

12 MS. FALXs No, you have created more, but you did

13 answer that issue, yes.

O
14 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: So we have addressed that.

15 Is there any further business for this conference

16 to address?

17 MR. CHURCHILL: Yes, I have one other item, Your

18 Honor, but before I get to tha*. I just want to make sure

19 that the item under the heading, " Scope of Hearing," which

20 we kept deferring to the end but which we have discussed at

21 length, has been completed. That is, did we hit that to

22 everybody 's satisf action ?

23 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Staff.

() 24 MR. TREBY: It is hard to say that it has been

25 done to our satisf action. A t this point, I must confess
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() 1 that I don't think I am going to know what the scope of any

2 hearing is until we have passed the first two items on the

3 agenda on the 29th. It is not until that point that we are
)

4 going to know what the issues in this proceeding are going

5 to be under this broad contention of whether the sleeving

6 program can be conducted without undue risk to the health

7 and safety of the public.

8 CHAIRMAN BLOCH4 I ta ke it, Mr. Treby, tha t you

9 planned to come armed with a motion to defer further

to consideration f or a week.

11 MR. TREBY: I suspect that the staff is going to

| 12 come armed with a safety evaluation indicating its views of

i

13 the demonstration project.

O
14 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Is there going to be an ability

15 to serve that safety evaluation which you say is due the

16 28th . Will that possibly be served on everyone before the

17 hearing begins?

18 MR. TREBY: We will make every effort to do so. I

|
19 have been interpreting what you said, since that is

20 something that we are going to rely upon in the hearing, it

21 comes under that required 48 hours in advance.

22 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs It would be helpful if you had 48|

23 hours in advance, but I also understand the complexity of

() 24 that work, and the fact that we have no control over the

25 Executive Director. So I guess that it will be up to the
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() 1 good f aith ef forts of staff to try to comply with it.

2 MR. TREBY We will make every effort, but we will

3 have to really stretched our resources to come up with the

4 28th. Be that as it may, we will make our best effort.

5 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Ms. Falk, do you have any

6 question concerning the scope of the hearing?
.

7 MS. FALK: No, sir.

8 CHAIRMAN BLOCH4 You understand that you will be

9 helping to define the scope at the earliest possible time

10 f or defining individual issues would be helpful to

11 everybody.

12 Hr. Churchill, is that all that you have in mind

13 o n that issue ?
O

14 MR. CHURCHILL: On that issue, and then I have one

15 other, whiCh is merely an observation. Based on your

16 earlier resolution about the proprietary information

17 dilemma, which I think is consistent with the understanding

18 that we have had in the past that the ultim ate determination

19 on whether or not the information should properly be

20 accorded proprietary treatment will be deferred until

i

21 sometime af ter this forthcoming hearing.

22 I think it may be necessary, at least for parts of

23 the upcoming hearing, to go in camera.
i r~s
( () 24 CHAIRMAN BLOCH4 I understand tha t, and I will be

25 ready to hear motions concerning which portions should be in

0
| s_/
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() 1 camera. I hope that the case can be organized, both by

2 Decade and by licensee, so that as much as possible it can

(~ }
3 be in public sessicas. There, of course, must be care

4 taken , both by the intervenor and by licensee, to assure

5 that we do not release the information until a decision is

6 made, and therefore appropriate steps will need to be

7 taken.

8 MR. CHURCHILL: We will attempt to arrange it that

9 way , unfortunately when we get into arguments with counsel,

10 and so on, on technical issues, somethings it will be hard

11 not to let some of that slip out. Undoutedly, the licensee

12 will be urging caution in that regard more so than not.

13 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs I think a panicked shout across

O 14 the room might help to silence that problem if it occurs.

15 ER. CHURCHILL 4 You may get a lot of those.

16 One idea that has been done before is, following

17 an in camera session, we could actually go through the

18 transcript and locate what information we think is

19 proprietary, and then we could delete some of that so that

20 ultimately we would be able to release those portions of an

21 in camera transcript which did not involve proprietary

22 inf ormation . I can't say yet whether we will be able to do

23 tha t, but that is at least a possibility to consider.

24 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs I wonder if a further possibility

25 is to available. M r. Churchill, it occurs to me that it is

O
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1 possible that you could satisfy yourself at the outset of

2 the hearing that if you deleted the transcript, a _d there

3 were no individuals present at the hearing that would cause

4 a problem for you.

5 MB. CHURCHILL: You eman if we did without a
,

6 transcript?

7 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: No. If we have a transcript

8 which you will delete, it is possible that even at the

'
9 public hearing there will be no one present to create the

10 problem with respect to the discussion of confidential

11 inf ormation on the basis that those individuals will be

12 asked not to discuss the proprietary information, and that

13 the transcript will be deleted subject to reinstatement at

14 the time of our formal consideration of what should be

15 public.

16 MR. CHURCHILL: You mean if the audience is little

17 or none, that m-aybe those in the audience might be held to a

18 proprietary --

19 CHAIRMAN BLOCH It is just a suggestion. I could

|
20 not force Westinghouse to agree to that, but what we want to

21 do is have as efficient a proceeding as possible.

22 MR. CHURCHILLs Probably we would have trouble

23 with that. I have in camera proceedings where it did not

| O 24rea111 axe uca ditfere ce becau e taere wee nododr taere

25 anyway. I guess usually ihat happens is that the Boo- just

O
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() 1 asks those that are theia to leave while va proceed.

2 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I think we would have to do that

3 from time to time if there is a motion whien we need to act
)

4 upon.

5 Ms. Falk, do you have a comment on this possible

6 need for in camers sessions?

7 MS. FALK4 No, I think it is clea r that tnere is

8 going to be a need for in camera sessions given the Boa rd 's

9 prior ruling on this issue.

10 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Staff.

11 MR. TREBY: I agree. I don't see how we are going

12 to avoid having in camera sessions. I think we will have in

13 camera sessions and it is something that has happened in the

14 past, and I don't see any problem in conducting such

15 sessions.

16 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Mr. Treby, 30 you know if the

17 staff will have ruled on the proprietary nature of these

18 documents prior to the 48-h our rule , or prior to the

19 hearing?

20 MR. TREBY: We nope to do so. We have been

21 reviewing the documents to determine whether or not they are

22 proprie tary. Preliminarily it appears that the vast

23 majority of it, I would say 90 percent, does appear to meet

() 24 the requirements for proprietary information.

25 One area that we are having problems in is that

%(G
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[}
1 there seems to be some inconsistencies in the document, that

2 is, certain information is claimed to be proprietary on one

3 page, and then three pages later it is not listed as

4 proprietary on that page, or on a graph, or something like

5 tha t. We are attemp';ing to reconcile those inconsistencies,

6 and as quickly as we can reconcile that, we will be able to

7 determine what portions we believe are proprietary, and

8 which portions we believe are not proprietary.

9 CHAIRMAN BLOCHa Mr. Treby, along those lines, I

10 seem to notice that there may have been a diagram attached

11 to a staff memorandum relating to San Onofre tha t a ppeared

12 to be in the public domain very similar to some of the

13 diagrams as to which proprietary treatment is being claimed

14 by Westinghouse.

15 I don't want to discuss that now, but I take it

16 that staff will be examining tha t, a nd when we have the

17 formal discussion that Decade and licenseu will be prepared

18 to comment on that aspect.

19 Are there any further matters for discussion?

20 (No response.)

21 CHAIRMAN BLOCH There being no further matters, I

22 would like to express my appreciation again to everyone for

23 their serious and helpf ul participation in this proceeding,

() 24 and in this conference today. I hope that people will be

25 able to bear up under the pressure which we have placed on

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345



201

(]} 1 the parties in the proceeding, and that we will be able to

2 resolve the issues in this case with justice and fairness.

3 This conference is adjourned.

4 MS. FALK: Mr. Hearing Examiner.

5 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Ms. Falk.

6 MS. FALK: I believe the last conference you had

7 requested that copies of the transcript be sent to our

8 of fice. We have not received it.

9 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: I would like again to ask the

10 reporter to send a copy of the transcript to Decade for

11 deposit in a library on site for use of all parties.

12 MS. FALKs We have not received any transcripts

13 yet, and maybe the transcriber could comment on that, if

O 14 they simply have not been sent yet, or what the problem

15 might be.

16 (The reporter clarified the position on the

17 tra nscript. )

18 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: We will attempt to solve your

19 problem. You still do not have a transcript of the second

20 telephone conference?

21 MS. FALK That is correct.

22 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Do you have one of the first?

23 MS. FALK: Yes, I ordered a copy of that.

() 24 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: We will send you tomorrow morning

25 a copy of the second conf erence, and we will try to arrange

O
V

I

I
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(]) 1 with the reporters for you to get one as rapidly as possible

2 af ter this conference.

3 MR. CHURCHILL: Chairman Bloch, may I ask a

question. Is there a document room being set up at t'a ea

5 site? You had said if the reporter would send a copy to Ms.

6 Falk, she would place it at the site.

7 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs She is going to hold these

8 documents in her offices where they will be available to the

9 parties for their use. On the day of the hearing , she will

10 bring them to the hearing with her, and they will be

11 available to parties should they need them at the site.

12 MS. FALK: My understanding is, Your Honor, that

13 there will be two documents as of today, th e transcript of

O 14 the last conference and the transcript of today's

'

15 conf erence?

16 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Yes. We have asked tha t licensee
'

17 make available to you NUREG-0651 to be placed under the same

18 custodial arrsngement.

19 MS. FALK I will do so.

20 MR. CHURCHILL 4 Fine.

21 When you say the site, do you mean the plant site

22 or the hearing site?

| 23 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Near to the hearing site, which
|

() 24 means that the custodial arrangement is ordinarily in

25 Decade's of fice, but ehen we hold hearings in the area, it

O
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1 will be brought to the hearing.

2 MR. CHURCHILLs Thank you.

3 CHAIRMAN BLOCH4 Are there f urther matters to be
O.,

4 resolved?

5 MR. CHURCHILLs Licensee has none.

6 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: Staff.

7 MR. TREBYa None.

8 CHAIRMAN BLOCHs Intervenor?

9 MS. FALKs No.

10 CHAIRMAN BLOCH: In that cace, the hearing is

11 adjourned.
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__ ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD ]
l

in the matter of: Wisconsin Electric Power Co., Point Beach Nuclear Plant
;
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- Oate of ?roceeding: October 20, 1981

Docket !!usber: 50-266-OLA & 50-30J-OLA
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